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" Town Clex

Town Hall PUBLIC HEARING 8:15 PM, B.S.T.

Present: Messrs. Frohling, Danko, Holbrook, Welchman, Mundt,
Deputy Town Attorney Murray N. Jacobson
Town Clerk Anne E. O'Connor

Superwisor Mundt called Public Hearing to order at 8:15 P.M., D.S.T.

Toun Clerk read Notice of Public Hearing.

Supervisor Mundt read letter from Jerome Trachtemberg, petitiomer's attorney
requesting en adjournment for the reason that petitiomer Alfred J. Ellish was not
able to appear due to ill health. Public Hearing was reset for 5/25/64 at 8:30 PM.

Towm Hall PUBLIC HEARING 8:30 P, D.8.T.

RE: ; 0 INCLUIE ERIAR RSPATES SUBDIVISION

. mcmmsmmmlummm»a:wr.n. Town Clerk read
Hotice of Public Hearing.
No one appesred as being cpposed. No one appeared as being for.

8:45 P, ST

. or Mundt called Public mumna:&sr.n., D.8.%7.
mmmozmmm

NINUTES of proceedings were takea by Arthur Massie, Court Reporter.

AT A NEETING of the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstowm held at the Town

- —..Hell, New City, New York, on the 27th day of April, 1964.

."" . ha t g & ’ w. 2y
Bongent e Hobrook © Domald G
!h‘. lﬂm
m Anne E. 0'Connor, Town Clexk

MR. MUNDY: The Pabl&e Hearing for the establishment of Sewer District #17 is
mow in session. Will the Clerk resd the notice? (At this peimt the Towm Clerk

read the notice.)

3

~
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MR. MUNDT: Before calling upon the attorney designee for the District amd .
the engineer for the District, I think that, again, for the record, as we have on
two prior occasions, the following statement should be made.
First of all, this is again a step forward in the Town's creation of Lateral
Collection Sewage Districts, which will ultimately tie in with the County Trunk Line

Systen, ,

In apite of the fact that these hearings are being hedd and these distrighs are .
are being created, there is no inteamtion on the pert of this Toun Board to authorise
any expenditures of funds for these Districts umtil there is inm effect a method by
which the effluent from these Districts csn be discharged to the Hudsom River. |
Thie appasently will not teke place until there is a majority wote oa the Rockland .
County .Seser bond iasue and pending litigatiom,

The point I am making is that evem though we are cresting these Districts, we ®
are doing it for ome purpose, to get rid of all the papexr work involved and to make
certain that the taxpayer will get sewers as fast as possible, onoce we have released
the County log jem; but, in the interim, mot having to bear any expemse.

Hou, Mr. Partridge, Donald Partiriige, if you would presess .your case Please.

e . Dbbdge: For the record, my name is Domald G. Partyidge, Attorney of
135 Mais Strest, Namuet, New York,
. Gentlemen of theTown Board, Mr. Mumdt, in sccordance with your request, I
op this for some time, and 2180 with the bonding cospany stterseys; that is, .
—g i e ndiaiing, Delagield & Wood. The nocessary proceedings have bdees.takes, and with
: your-permission, I will preceed with the witmesses who will testify that effect.

CHARLES ADANS, called as witmess, having first beem duly swera, testified as
A 35 Primrose lane, Hew City .
A The Town of Clarkstowa
Q In what cepasity '
A Deputy Town Clerk
Q 4s Deputy Town Clerk, are you familiar with the papers whicl are filed in the

office of the Town Clerk?

A Yes |
Q On the 23rd day of March, 1964, was there filed in the Towm Clerk's Office '
an order dated March 23, 1964, sigmed by the Supervisor and by the four Councilmea
calling a public hearing to be held at the Town Hall em April 27, 1964, at 8:45 P
Eagtern Daylight Time?

A Yes .

Q In accordance with the provision of the order, did you make arrangemeats for
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publication of a certified copy of the order in the Rockland County Citisen?
A Yes
Q Did the said mewspaper, On April 23, 1964, file in the Office of the Town Clerk an
affidavit attesting to the publication of said certified copy of said order in the
columns of its newspaper on April 15, 19647
A Yes, they did.
Q On the 15th day of April, 1964, in accordance with the provisioms of the said order,
d4id you conspicuocusly post and fasten up a certified copy of the said order on a
signboard of the Town of Clarkstowa at the Town Hall, 10 Maple Avenue, New City, NY
and did you also comspicuously post and fasten up certified copies of said order in at
least five public places within the proposed Sewer District #17?
A Yes, “I daid,
Q Are the places where the said certified copies were posted set forth in the affidavit
which you executed?
Yes, they are.
On April 15, 1964, did you execute an affidavit attesting to the msu’ of said oxdexr?
Yes, I did.
Was the said aifidavit of posting filed in the Office of the ZTaam Clerk em Apri) 23,196A2
It was.
vummwtzmmmmmmmmmmmmmmw
mmwmortowm. 19647
4 It wes

MR, PARTRIDGE: That is all,

(The witness - wes excused)
mmmmuaum.mﬁmmu%m.mmnzmms

O O > O >

,mlﬂ BY MB. PARTRIDGE:

Q Would you state your same for the resoxd?

4 Jobn M, Lerkin

What is your profession?

By whos are you employed?

Sussbaumer, Clarke & Velsy

What is the address?

500 Fifth Avenns, New York City 6

Whst kind of work do they do?

Sanitary eagineering work, primarily.

Q Vould you tell us briefly as to your own educational background and your experiemce
in the engineering field?

A Bachelor's degree, Msmhattan College, 1934, HNaster's degree fros New York University
in 1950. I have been working for Nussbsumer, Clarke & Velsy some thirteen years,
sanitary business; taught Civil Engineering im colleges about six years before that.

Q Vhem was your firm first consulted by the Town of Clarkstowa im conmection with the
proposed sewer project?

A In 1959,
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fM#,MMmIMM.mmm relini

Q Did the Town of Clarkstown authorise you to proceed with the study and planning

of the proposed Sewer Districts within the Towm of Clarkstown?

A Yes, they did, in 196l.

Q At that time, did you appear before the members of the Town Board of the Town of
Clarkstown?

A Yes.

Q Were you interrogated and interviewed by the variocus members of the Towm Board?

A Yes, we were. Excuse me. Ia 1961 we started the letersl Sewer Program.

Q That is vhat I am referring to. UWas that the same Board we have now, or was it

a different Board?

A B8lightly different, somewhat different.

Q Who was the SBupervisor at that time?

A In 1959, the Supervisor was Mr. Coyle. Im 1961 for the laterals, the Superviser
was Nr. Mundt,

Q Bo that you were originally employed, when Mr. Coyle was Supervisor; is that corveot?

A That's right,

Q VWes yonr firm retained by the officials of theTown of Clarkstown to make engineeriing

studies and to formmlate plans to construct sewers withia the Town of Clarkstowm 7
A Yes it was,

Q Have you and your firm been working on these studies since that time?

4 TYes

4 Yeos 1t was,

Distriet #MAIC and 2, Vas

Q T slso show you this other report, Sewege ¢
MMWMWMM?

,al mgtm

84 1C and 2 the preliniam

A Yes,

A Yeos.
R With vespect to the fimal repert, which is dated Neveh 1964, does it comtain a
true statement of the facts, figures asd other dats which is with respect to the
formation of the seid Sewer District #17 to the dest of your kmowledge?

A Yes, it does.

Q Hss this rTeport besn filed im the office of the Town Clerk of the Towm of
Clarketown?

4 Yes, it has.

Q Were the preliminary report, desigaated NA 1C and 2 snd 3lso the final report
designed 17, prepared with funds which were spprepriated by the Towm of Clarkstown?
A A portion of the fumds for the District 17 report was provided by the Town of
Clarkstown,

Q What was the remainder?
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‘ A The remainder, in fact the major portiomn of it, was provided by the Housing
and Home Finance Agency.
Q That's an agency of the United States Government?
A Yes.
Q Has a copy of your report been filed with the New York State Departmeat of Health,
. or with the County Department of Health?
A With the County Departmenmt of Health,
Q Has the Department of Health spproved your report?
A Yes, it has.
l Q Does your planning report show all of the outlets, termimal and courses of each
| proposed sewer or drain, and does it also give the location snd general descriptios
of all sewer disposal plants, pumping statioms, amd other public works, if any, withia
the said proposed District #177?
A Yes, it does.
Q In your opimion, is this plan and report comsistent, se far as it is possible, with
4Ry comprehsnsive plens for sewer development in the Town of Cl B a8d in the
County of Rocklend?
# Yes, it is,
R #re any of the sewer facilities set forth in your plam and repert for Distriet /17
 within the bounds of sny imcorporated village?
A B,
' . . #37 be Menefited by this improvement proposed in the seid Sewer District?
4 TYes, they will,
*~f‘}f“:*éﬂ In your opinion, are all of the preperty owmers, vho will be bemefited by the
‘ ispts in the proposed Sewer Distriet, included within the limits of the

0CC264

m;mmm,m.m I wondey if you would show us, in a2 general
Nstriet? Vil mmmmmmz
;“i‘*.mmmmmumm.mmmmnmmm
f“‘mmmummm.mmam,mmmm.mm
opth, crosses Eddsll Avesne, continnes south to Congers Road, follows along,
.. ‘Senerelly sleng the sontherly side of Congers Read, takes & jar rousd a portiom of
mmmm contisnes south to the Towm lime, comtimnes aleag the Town lime
 Aise m_tomm.msmummmuMmrummmwo:
Mm,mtmmmmmwmmumm-mw
l then follows the Erie Railrosd to Erherdt Road, follews morth alomg Erherdt Road and
generally east of it, them follows cast of Erhardt Read sleag & ridge line east of
College Avenue to the New Nysck Turmpike, or New Route 59, trevels westerly slong a
slight distance alomg 59, trevels morth to 014 Nysck Turmpike, Route 50A, thea
| continues north om the easterly side of the cemetery to the Thruway, sercss the Thruway
. and imcludes a portion of James Drive, Indvigh Road, and them includes the property




14:2 on Terrace Avenue to the mortherly end of it, them travels to the west, morth of
Pidgeon Hill Road, to North Middletown Road, them generally follows southerly along .
the westerly side of Middletown Road along a ridge linme crossing Route 59A in the
viciaity of Grand-way, then contimues west alomg the southerly side of Route 59,
where it began.

Q Mr. Larkin, there is a sewer district kmown as Sewer District #6. Is that also
excluded?
A Yes. Sewer District #6 is excluded frem District #17.
Q There is 8lso an area which is the proposed extemsion of Sewer District #6. Is
that also excluded?
- A Yes, that is also excluded.
Q That is the green circled mark within the lines? .
A Yes
Q Mr. Larkin, in your cpinmion, is it in the public imterest to esteblish this o
proposed Sewer District #177?
4 Yes, it is,
MR. PARTRIDGE: I have no further questioas.
MR. MUNDT: Mr. Lerkim, would you make some observatioas concermi:
mtmamxmtmuuummo:mw.mmvh.umum
works additiomal districts ian other areas sbuttisg it.
thet was done, did mot imclude the portiom of this distriet ia the viciaity of
In the planning that was going on last year for sewers, it was decided to
Finspce Agency for additionmsl planniag fusds to extend this distriot still further
to the esst, particularly to pick wp the Korwette Shepping Center and the school teo
-MMMM&QMM!&&M‘._ » amnm

- - " Agemsy, omce the Ted tspw is teken cere of, so that the-esetdon of the Town, gemerslly

”“' '" - a'‘piose sbout like so, bounded by Boute 594 and s ridge 14we to the east, is abkout

._studies, for the ares gensrally to the worth sad west of this preseat District 17 '

which are beginmning developing enough now to justify some detailed sewer plamning
which hasn’t been the case.
8o that that particulsr one is in the planning stage.
The other one is in the spot where the plamaing is just about ready te '

T CORMRCS.
MR. WEICHMAN: On District #6, what does that imvolve now, as far as the

whole district is concermed, as outlined?
MB. LARKIN: Right now there are sbout tweaty-aine houses, a small package

. WELCHMAN: What is the remsining pertiom? .
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_ and the £iret year 255 of the froat foot chax

MR. LARKIN: A group of people who have been approached with the idea of
Joining up with District 6.

MR. WELCHMAN: That is College and Lexow Avenue?

MR. LABKIN: Yes, and runs up to Prospect Street and a few properties on the
south side of Prospect Street. They are working oa this with these people, to get
this set up with District 6. The thought was to put this im pert of District 17,
which would be to complicate it. ‘

MR. WEICHMAN: But it is so designed, so that it will in the future, if need Dbe,
run into the District 17 lines?

MR. LARKIN: Yes. Once District 17 is placed in service, Distriet 6 can be
eliminated and District 6 can discharge with District 17, and they can operate on
e contract basis; but ultimately District 6 plans can be advanced. Rigut at the
momeat, the plant isn'‘t bdig enough to teke one small ares.

MR. FROHLING: Would you tell the Board and anyome in the sudience what the
initial cost and the progressive decrease would be on the conrse?

MBR. LARKIN: Yes. The progras that bhas been set up for revemne reising
operation, taxing people for this district, is a three-part scheme, the three
parts being assessed valuation charge which refleect ares bemefit; a fromt foot
change to reflect specific bemefit on esch property; and a unit chavge for commec~
tion to »eflect, once again, & bemefit to some specific propexty. And, gemevally,
», 25% on the wnit chaxge, and for

took 2 median figure, a $5000 house. So, to take a $5000 heuse, the assessed
stion cherge for that would be $37.50. The frest foot charge for 125 faot
roatage, which is feirly liberal for this particular Distriot, is $18.25; and the
unit change is $15.00; for a grend total of $70.75 in the firet yesr. In the fifth

goar, sssuming that ve get & ressonsble incresse iz aet valves and developing ia
. %he apes, memnmmwmmmmmmmn is
. Sown o $48.005 wm f

iieth year, about $35.00 or $30.00.. It's a little hard
fan-in. edw numMnnmnm:hm.m
-‘_mmwm To give you some example, last year whem we had the

'}"“wmmawmzummmmummmm.. In the

past year, we've got enough increase in ratsble to reduce that by roughly 10% to
$70.00 which is a greater increase tham we anticipated ewven then.

MR, FROHLING: Is it true that this is the lowest initial cost om any District
cpested thus far?

MR. LARKIN: That'’s right.

MR. HOLBROOK: This District is mecessary, regardless of the form of Disposal
District, whether it is Town or County?

MR. LARKIN: Right., You meed this, mo matter what you have.

MR. MUNDT: If there are mo other guestioms -~ first of all, Mr. Partridge, do you
have any other witnesses?

MR. PARTRIDGE: No, that's all,



MR. MUNDT: I noticed Mr. Lodico and Mr. Tomicki had their hands up.

MR. JOHN TOMICKI: I would like to rephmse the last question. If there is any
reasonable change in the County Sewer District. In other words, the flow was not to
go south, but was to go north, would your interval elevations change, would there be
any appreciable chamge in the District?

MR. LABRKIN: As laid out here? '

MR. TOMICKI: Yes.

MR. LARKIN: Nothimg significant., No.

MR. TOMICKI: Would your interval elevations change?

MR. LABKIN: The lateral sewer elevations? Some would change, becsuse they are
designed right mow to go to a certain trunk. If you get & revisioa im the trunk, .
some of these would change in a small amount.

MR, POMICKI: Im other words, this would be the first district; Letersl District,
that we hawe, because - I have asked the guestion of the Lstered Bistriet, whether
there would be amy change in the Distriet.

Pirst of all, you said s plan geing North.

MR. JOHN IODICO: xmav..mmmﬂmmmm. I was
mjnmmmw »maMMMQmmmMMm
mmm.mn to the curd 1lime or to the proper
: rmmm,mmnammmmmmmumw

putting it in, getting & nev surface? In othee wands, digging up the new
IQMWMM”MMmmnh_AW,MM
mmmmmwmumx; e the digging uwp of & new road agein?
MR, WWDL: 1mmmm The Toum Roard bas slready passed o o

: f&m« hm.ammmmwmmmm. inelnding & latersl

in the strest iteslf. So that omss thess Districts are fermed, the taxpayer aad the ‘
optire Bistrict will not hawe to bear the expense of ripping Wp those roads.
MR, 1I0DPICO: Very goeod. That's what I was wondering.
MR, MUNDY: Is fact, I bave with me this evening, and I intend to dring it wp '
Are thore any other gquestions of the engineer, s he is standing? Is there
8 t0 g0 om record as stating be is for the creatiom of this Distriet?
B. VILLIAM EREMNER: I sm for the crestios of amy distriect which will move the '
progran of sewers forwssd for the Town of Clarkstown, and 50 aid the people in a
such meeded service.
MR. MUNDT: 1Is there anyone present who is opposed to the creatiom of this
Tatersl District?
Mr. Partridge, do you have sy final comment? .
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MR. PARTRIDGE: Well, if it meets with the approval of the Board, I would suggest that
é resolution be passed approving the establishment of the proposed District #17, and
the construction of the Lateral Sewer District thereim, providing that such resolution
be subject to a permissive referendum. Second, another resolutiom to be passed
directing publication and posting of the notice and an abstract resolutioa approving
the establishment of the District amd the construction of the Lateral Sewer System
therein as required. ,

MR. MUNDT: Thank you. The Chair would eatertain a motiom te close the hearing.

(The motion was so moved and seconded)

MRS. O'CONNOR: Mr. Holbrook?

MR. HOLBROOK: Yes.

Mrs. O'CONNOR: Mr. Frohling?

MR. FROHLING: Yes.

MRS. O'CONNOR: NMr. Welchmam?

MR. WEICHMAN: Yes.

MRS. O'CONNOR: MNMr. Damko?

MR. DANKO: Yes.

MRS. O‘CONNOR: Mr. Mumdt?

MR. NUNDT: TYes.

The Chair wonld emtertsain a motiom to create lLateral Sewer District #17 for Namunet.

(The motion was so moved and seconded)

MRS. O'CONNOR: Mr. Holbrook?
Yes.
Mr. FProhling?
Yeos.
tr, Welchman?
Yes.

MR, NUNDY: TYes.
On repolution mede by Councilmsn Frohling, seconded by Commeilmsn Holbrook
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PUBLIC HEARING
4/27/64 o

Town Hall 9:00 P.M. D.S.7.
Present: Messrs. Frohling, Danko, Welchman, Holbrook, Mumdt

Deputy Town Attorney Murrsy N. Jacobsoa
"Town Clerk Ammne E, O'Gonnor

BE: ZONE CHANGE APPLICATION - THOMAS E. WALSH - R-2 to C-1
. Superwvisor Hmldt called Public Hearing to order at 9:00 PM, D.S.T. ‘ .
Town Clerk read Notice of Public Hearing. :
Thomas E. Walsh appesred before Board stating that reason for requesting m'
was for purpose of erecting a small office building. He distributed map showing
business area of Congers, imdicating ares he asks to have changed.
200' on north and south side of Lake would be devoted to commercial purposes.
Some homes are still being used as private residences. BPBoard did meot include these
areas in the change. _ .
Property on n/e side of lake Rosd and Harrisomn Avemue. 80' oen Lske Road, 280°
on Harrison. On morth snd south side of Leke Road, alresdy commercisl. This cormey
property is mow vacant., Just opposite preperty is house. Behind house is dars;
owner of bara conducting electrical repair shep. Change would be in Reeping with ares.
Opposite this ares om Herrisom, is row of gapages, & store, and large multiple
vesidences. %o south and east, row of four stores, imclwdiag Pest Office. 300' to the
wost is commercial project. On other side, for many years, there was 8 store.
What we are looking for is a small chamge in soning of an area which is now
=08t suitable for that purpese. . .
rvigor Mundt imguired if petitiomer would agree to restrictive covensnt |
mmmzoaxfmmmm Potitioner replied that they would like to put in
thres spartments, steting also that they heve that right st present, dut cemsot put
in office building st pressnt for cosmercial purposes.
he intended to develep property himself. He wonld accept restrictive coveasat as to
Puilding would utilise only 65' of lend, which is 212°. He is not contesplating

sore apartments st later date.
There uwere 20 witnesses. No ons appeared as deing in faver. No one appeared as .

being oppesed.
: County Plamning Board -~ Demial
cugmmm Approwal '
On resolution made by Councilman Frohling, seconded by Coumcilman Velchman and

7 s )

} B. O*Comnor




PUBLIC HEARING
Town Hall 4/27/64 9:15 PM, D.S.T.
Present: Messrs. Frohling, Danko, Holbrook, Welchman, Mundt.
Deputy Town Attorney Murray N. Jacobsoa
Town Clerk Anne E. O'Connor

RE: EXTENSION OF SEWER DISTRICT #12 TO INCLUDE MAXWIN REALFY CORPORATION-
N7/SIDE OF ROUTE 59, NANUET _

Supervisor Mundt called Public Hearimg to order at 9:15 P,!!q. D.S.T.
Town Clerk read Notice of Public Hearimg.

Original application ceame up for hearing om April 2, 196A. At that time Board
indicated that they would be willing to imcorporate. Im view of previous public
' hearing and on the basis of previous public hearing, regqueat was made of the Board
| for a resolution for this revised extemsiom.

Does not include Holiday Inm. Only includes that portion north of Route 59
and west of Thruway access road.

There were no questioms.

In favor - mo ome appeared.

Oppesed - no one appeared.

On resolutiomn by Councilmsm Holbrook, seconded by Councilman Danko and unsmi-
mously sdopted, Public Hearing was sdjourned.

CCC264

9:30 P8, D.8.7T.

Superviser Mundt called Public Hearing to order. Towm Clexrk resd Notice of

Thomas Dorsey appesred as attorsey for petitiomer. ILatter read from Clerk of
, ¥41lage of Spring Valley stating that Village will emter inteo contrect with the Towm
| | . Councilman Welchman stated that he would like agreemsat that this would mot
~ be 8 30-year progres.
' Attormey Dorsey stated that can omly spprowe District #25. Omce it is formed,

Town is nmot bound to enter imto sgreement with Village of Sprimg Valley.
Supervisor Mumdt: Creation of Distriet, whioh may ultimstely bdecome a paper

: distriet. Holiday Imn good rstable. Town cam creste district, and thea emter imto
| ' immediste megotistions with contract that would be sstisfactory to Toun Board so we
| could move shead and get ratable.

Coumcilman Welchman: They camnot build without sewer district.

Councilmen Frohling: Ve could pull out of district at the time a latersl
.  district is formed in Namuet, which will service the “res. In theevent that we
. cannot megotiste, we cem pull out of district and Nammet can service Hotel and

Cleaners.



14’8 :

Mr. Cohen: Value of Hotel: 3/4 of a million dollars. Minimum tax: $15,000.

Sewer revenue: We pay Spring Valley $3000.
Councilman Welchman: When the Clarkstown District is formed, it will include this
portion of property which is to the east of the entrance of the Thruway. Ian creating
a mew district, we are still nmot of the kmowledge as to whether Spring Valley will

negotiate less than a 30-year bond issue. .
Supervisor Mundt: Coumcil will mot lose anything by creating district. Contract .
can be brought to Coumcil at mext meeting to spprove or disapprove.

Attorney Dorsey: Amy proposed sgreement with Village must come back to this Board

Deputy Town Attormey: Board has mo 1isbility cresting this evening. .
In fevor: HNo ome appesared.
Opposed: No one appeared.
‘On resolution made by Coumcilman Holbroek, seconded by Coumcilman Frohling and .

unsnimously adopted, public hearing was sdjourmed.

RS A e S VA § . R

Supervisor Musdt called Public Hsaring inm session at 9:45 PM, Towm Clerk resd
Notice of Public Hearing.
%o ome sppesred as being opposed. No one appeared as being for proposed extension.




‘ " TOWN BOARD MEETING
- . Town Hall 4/27/6A 8:00 ™M
Present: Messrs. Holbrook, Frohling, Danko, Welchman, Mundt.
. Deputy Town Attorney Murray N. Jacobsoa
Town Clerk Anne E. O'Connor
Supervisor Mundt called Town Board meeting to order at 8:00 PM, D.S.T.
' (143) Councilman Danko moved the following resolutiom:
. RESOLVED, that minutes of seven public hearings and *mhr Town Board meeting
held on 4.13.64 and Special Town Board meeting held en 4.20.64 are heredy approved
u}! accepted as submitted by Town Clerk.
Seconded by Councilmen Frohling.
' Om roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Holbrook, Frohling, Demke, Welchman, Mundt.
BOES: Nome

© (144) Coumcilman Danko moved the followimg resolutiom:
WHEREAS, a large part of the Town's dreinage network of streams, ponds and
rivers is beyond the limits of jurisdictiom of amy single regulatory agemecy, aad
maintenance of these drainage channels is solely dependent upom action by private
- preperty owners; this srrengement is mot conducive to proper maintensmoe, since a
~ private property owser is mot usually williag to spend money for the bemefit of
others, and therefore limits stress maintemsmce to items which provide immediate
benefit to himself, or which he cen perform himself, amd
WHEREAS, this existing msintensnce situstion is met 1:
Wmmtmamm
mm:mmmmummmmmauxw:n

<

kely to improve of itself,
ication for & goveramental

BESOLVED, that tims for reseiving bids for farais
@:  P411 Operation is hereby declaved closed, and be it
9 FURTHER RESQLVED, that bids received up to this time ere hereby ardered opened.

i Gageol
37 V. Wash: 2 Ave.
Pearl m’“g ,o!o 0989000000000 000000000000000000 an‘w por ”o

- ' Bids submitted for furmishing fill to be turmed ever to Town Engin
al Dumpmaster for their recommendation to be submitted at mext regular Town Board Meeting
to be held om 5/11/64.
(146) Councilmen Welchman moved the following reselutiom:
RESOLVED, that time for receiving bids for furmishing traffic sigmals to the
' Town of Clarketown is hereby declared closed, and be it




further resolved, that bids received up to this time are hereby ordered opened. o
Seconded by Councilmem Frohling. All voted yes.
The following bids were received:

OHM Electric Supply Corp.
Elmsford, New York

1 m‘ee-‘““.‘.'....C.‘...%.zl m
1 contml.‘.......‘.....'.. 2&Cw ‘”h .

Rockland Electric & Supply

1 Three-face 4—1‘”.........'506.% each
1l Controlecececcceccccceccces 260,00 oach

Bids for furnishing Traffic Lights held for 5/11/64 Town Board Meeting at which time
Highway Supt. will make recommendstion. .
(147) Councilman Holbrook moved the following resolutions: |
WHEREAS, Alfred J. Ellish has petitioned the Town Board of the Town of
Clarketown that the Building Zone Ordimance of the said Town be amended by redisvict- ®
ing property of the said petitiomer described, from am RiA~1 and R-22 district to an
R-2 district, and
WHEREAS, a public hearing pursusnt to Sectioms 264 and 265 of the Town Law was
called for on the 27th day of April, 1964, at 8:15 PN, D.S.T.; and
VHEREAS, the attormey for the ssid petitiomer has reguested an sdjoursment of
said public heering;
BE IT RESOLVED, thet a public hearing pursusst to Sectioms 264 end 265 of the
Toun Lew be had at the Board Roem of the Town Hell of the Town of Clarkstows, at
30 Naple Avenue, New City, Rocklamd County, New Xowk, in the said Town of .
Clarkstown, on the 25th day of May, 1%,&8:”“.&8.!.%%1““%
osed spenduent; and it is
| FURTHER RESOLVED, thst the Toun Attormey prepare motice of sueh statutory
 Besring and that the Town Clerk cause the same to be published in the Jourasl-News,
@ paper of general circulation in the Town of Clarkstown, ss aforessid amd file
p@m»mwmmtm

Beconded by Councilman Frohling. 411 voted yes.
a(m? Councilman Holbrook moved the follewi Insi
~ ma,mmmummamumwmmt .

. thet the Town is experiencing a tremesdous growth, which is gasereting serious

proble um.mmpmm recrestion, tremsportation and |

m&mmmam”um.mmmuumm.ummm»w '

the orderly development of Clarkstowm it is imperetive that these prodlems be

resolved and wherever possidble amticipated, and
m,mmmmt»tmmmmmmmyof

these problems and the fact that ssid problems end the solutions thereto vary im '

oach hamlet of the Town make it difficult for the members of this Board to

anticipate and resolve them, and

warious hamlets im Clarkstowm and which will confreat them ia the future caa best

bs identified snd amticipated by citisens residing in the varicus hamlets, .




' NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstowa
create a Hamlet Development Board for each of the hamlets of Congers, New City,
West Nyack, Central Nyack, Nanuet and Valley Cottage for the following purposes, amnd
according to the following procedures:
Purposes: 1. To advise the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstowm regarding
' the actual or anticipated existence of varicus prodlems existing in the hamlet
including traffic safety; public tramsportation; soming and plamming; parks and
recreation; public safety such as police, fire and civil defemse; health and welfare,
includiag public sewers, library and other commmnity facilities.
2. 7To study problems and suggestioss for hamlet improvemeats preseated by the
l Town Board; to receive suggestioms from imdividuals and orgsnisations relating to
pmblmmmmvmmmmmmmwmmwm
1. development programs. T
Orgsnigation. Each hamlet board will bde composed of seven (7) members who will
serve without compeasation, five (5) of whem shall be selected and sppointed by the
Town Board and two (2) of whom, includiag the Chairmen shall be appointed by the
Pleaning Board of the Town of Clarkstomm. The terms of appeintaent shhll be for
two (2) yesrs, except that for the first year four (4) membezs shall be sppeinted
for one year terms. Terms shall expire cu December 31 of this year. In case of a
vacepcy on the Board & new member shald be asppeinted to sexrve for the balance of
l ‘ m Board shall elest its owp Secretary to keep minut

September to June. mmammmumm»mmmsu
its imformstion. Also, sny mimutes relating to a specific al depsrtaent
1. The Samlet of Namuet shall imclude all of the ares presestly imcluded i
¢ Elecvtes Districts 5, 10, 11, 12, 18, 21, 32, 33 e 35.
oo - -2, The Hamlet of Congers sball include all of the ares presently included ia
 Elestios Districts 2,7 and 14,
' : 5. The Hemlet of Valley Cottage shell imclude sll of the ares presestly
- included is Election District 8 amd 17.
&, The Hemlet of New City shall include sll of the aves presestly included
| in Election Distriet 1, 9, 13, 16, 19, 22, 2s, 25, 26, 27, 20 amd 30.
meen . $., The Hemlet of West Nysck shall imclude all of the ares presently included
- in Election Districts 3, 15, 28, 31 amd 34.
© B mmzamwmmmmnxammmw
. included in Electiom Districts 6 smd 20, -
Seconded by Coumncilman Frohling.
On roll call the vote was as follows

AYES: Messrs. Holdbrook, Frohliag, Mundt.
ABSTENTIONS: Coumcilmen Deako, Welchman

. (149) Coumcilmen Danko moved the following resolutioa:
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RESOLVED, that regular Town Board meeting be closed in order to hold regularly
scheduled Public Hearings.
Seconded by Coumcilman Holbrook.

On roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Holbrook, Frohling, Damko, Welchmen, Mundt.
NOES: None.

(150) Councilman Frohling moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that regular Town Board meeting be resumed.

Seconded by Councilman Welchman. All voted yes.

Town Board signed order extending Namuet Water Supply District to imeclude
Brisr Estates subdivision and property south of 014 Nyack Turmpike, Bamuet.

In the matter of the petition for exteamsion of the Namuet Water Supply
District to include Briar Estates subdivision and property south of 014 Nysck
Turspike, Nesuet, in the Town of Clarkstowm, Rocklamd County, New Yark.

A petition in this matter for the extemsion of the Namuet Water Supply Distriet

.of the Town of Clarkstown, excluding sny portion alresdy in sa existing district,

having besn duly preseated to the Town Board, and an Order hewing been duly adepted
interested in the mstter on the 27th day of April, 1964, at 8:30 P.N. at the Board
Room of the Town Hall of the Tomm of Clarkstowm, 1O NMaple Avemne, New City, K.Y,
end 8 bearing by the seid Board beviag beem duly beld as such time and place, and is
heving been duly resolved end determined follewing susch hesping that the petitiom
uas signed and acknowledged or proved as required by law and otherwise sufficient
bemefited thereby, that all property and property cumers benefited were included
within the limits of the proposed district, and that it was in the publi
t0 grant im whole the relisf sought, end it haviag been then and there further duly
rosolved that the crestion of such extension as prepesed be spproved; it is hevedy

ORDERED, thet the NHamuet VWater Supply District of the Tom of Clarkstowa
oxtendod in the ssid Town of Clarkstown, Rocklamd County, New Yexk, to include lands
is the said Town of Clarkstowm deseribed as follews:

BOTNNING st s point on the westerly lins of the emisting Namuet Water Supply

mm:,mwmmmmwmmm»mmnm

. slong & coures parellel to and distant southerly snd westerly 600' measured at

pight sngles from the southerly and westerly lime of Prespect Street, to a point
which is distant southerly 600 feet messured at right angles from the southerly
line of Will Rogers Lene; themce (2) rumning westerly slomg a course parsllel to amd
disteant southerly 600 feet messured at right aangles from the scutherly lime of
mmmm,taapomtmmmxymumm;m(a)
rusning mortherly along the easterly line of Pascsck Resd, to & point which is
distent mortherly 600 feet measured at right anglss from the prolongation westerly
of the northerly line of Steep Hill Road; themce (&) rumsing essterly slong

a course parallel to and disteant mortherly 600 feet measured at right angles froa
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the prolomgation westerly of the northerly line of Steep Hill Road and the mortherly
line of Steep Hill Road to a point which is distant westerly 600 feet measured at
right angles from the westerly line of Briar Rosd; themce (5) rumnimg northerly
along a course parallel to and distant westerly 600 feet measured at right angles
from the westerly line of Briar Road to a point which is distamt southerly 800 feet
measured at right amgles from the southerly lime of 014 Nysck Turnpike; themce (6)
rumning westerly aloag a course parallel to amd distant southerly 800 feet measured
at right angles from the southerly lime of Ol4 Nyseck Turmpike to a peint on the
easterly line of Pascack Road; themce (?7) rumning mortherly along the easterly linme
of Psscack Road and the proleomgatiom mortherly of the essterly lins of Pascack Road
to a point on the southerly lime of the existing Clarkstowm Water Supply Diststict,
said peint also being in 0ld Nysck Turmpike; themee (8) runniag easterly along %he
southerly line of the existing Clarkstown Water Swply District snd the southerly

. 14ne of the existing Nanuet Water Supply Distriet to a peint on the westerly line of the

existing Nanuet Water Supply Bistrict; themee (9) rusmning southerly slemg the westerly
line of the existing Namuet Water Swpply District to & peint on the mortherly line
of the existing Namuet Water Supply Distriet; themse (10) rusming westerly along
the mortherly line of the Existing Namuet VUater Syply District to a peist en the

line of the existing Nssunet Vater Supply Distyict; themee (11). running

mmummmmumammmmmmwma

District to & point on the westerly lime of the existing Neswet Vater Supply

Q,@mmms as)mmmummmhumammm

MWQWWQ mmmmmemm

mmmummymtmmmwmmmmmm

gmmmum;mtuwm«mmmwmwu«u

. Supply District of the Town of Clarkstows, excluding asy pertics slresdy i a»
- . existing district, haviag been duly presented to the Town Heard, sad sn Order having

beer duly sdopted by the Town Board om the 13th dsy of April, 1964, for the hearing

" of 811 persons imterested in the mstter on the 27th day of April, 1964, at 9:45 FM,

E.8. Time, st the Board Room of theTown Hall of the Towm of Clarkstows, at 10 Msple
Avesne, Hew City, H.Y. and a hearing by ssid Board havimg beem duly held at such
time end place, snd it having beem duly resolved and determined gollowing such

 hesring thet the petition herein wes signed and ackmowledged or proved as required

by law end otherwise sufficiemt, that sll the preperty aad property owmers withia
the proposed extemsiom were bemefited theredy, that all property sad property ocwners

' bsmefited were included within the limits of the proposed district, and that it vas

in the public interest to grantg in whole the relief sought, amd it having beea
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then and there further duly resolved that the creation of such extension as pro- .
posed be approved; it is hereby
ORDERED, that the New City-West Nyack Water Supply District of the Town of
Clarkstown be extended in the said Town of Clarkstowa, Rockland County, New York,
to include lends in the said Town of Clarkstowa described as follows:
BEGINNING at a point on the westerly lime of the existing New City-West Nyack '
Water Supply District; said point being distant northerly S00 feet measured at
right angles from the northerly lime of Vestview Avemne; themce (1) rumning westerly
a'long a course parallel to and distant northerly 600 feet messured at right angles
from, the northerly lime of Westview Avemue to a point which is distant westerly
500 feet measured at right angles from the westerly lime of Stonewall Lame; themce .
(2) running southerly along a course parallel to amd distant westerly  feet
measured at right angles from the westerly lime of Stonewall Leme to a point which is .
distant southerly 500 feet measured at right smgles from the southerly lime of d
Calico Place; thence (3) running easterly alomng a course parellel to and distant
southerly 500 feet measured at right angles from the southerly lime of Cslico Place
to a point on the prolongation southerly of the cemterline of Stonewall Lame; themee
(4) running southerly along the proleomgstioa southerly of the cemterlime of Stomewall
Lane to & point on the centerline of New City-Congers Rosd, themee (5) rumnimg
sasterly along the centerline of New City-Comgers Roed to a m on the westerly
line of the existing New Citgullest Sysck Vater Suyply Pistrioty themee (6) running
'v'-mummmu:mwmmmmmwmmmu
‘District along m- various courses, to the peint or place of BREGINNINC
mxm,mammm. Claxke & Velsy, P.E., comsulting eagineers
duly licemsed by the State of NEew York, to prepare a gemerel-wip, plan and report
MMMMMQMMMQGMMM tridutary

. .- pt-Sub-trusk and Main Trunk snd has duly spprepriated & specific amount
me.mm.rmmmmmmmunm
| - ~agffice of the Town Clerk of said Town for public imspection, aad ’
“ . \VHEREAS, pursusnt to resolution duly adopted oa Maweh 23, 196A4; said Town Board

W‘* - fotopmined o proceed with the estsblishmeat of said proposed Sewsr District No. 17 and g
‘ “the construction of such lateral sewer system therein sad sdopted am crder recitiag l
@ dspeription of the boumdaries of said proposed Sewer Distriet #17 in a mamner
sufficient to identify the lands included therein as in s deed of conveyamce, the
improvements proposed, the maximum smount proposed to be expeaded for such improve-
ments, imcluding acquisitiom of the necesssry land and esasments, the proposed .
method of fimencing to be employed, the fact that a mep, plan amd report descriding o
- —the seme are on Tile in the Town Clerk's office for public inmspection and specifying
e e ADDEY 2B 1964, at 8:45 P.M. D.S.T. as the time whea, and the Towm Hall, 10 Maple
Avenue, New City, N.Y. in said Towm, as the place where, the said Town Board would
meet to consider establishment of said proposed sewer district #17 amd the con - ‘
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struction of a lateral sewer system therein, and to hear all persons interested
in the subject thereof concerning the same and for such other action on the part
of said Town Board in relation thereto, as may be required by law; and
WHEREAS, certified copies of such order were duly published and posted pursuant
to the provisions of Article 12-A of the Town Law; and
WHEREAS, a public hearing in the matter was duly held by said Town Board on the
27th day of April, 1964, commencing at 8:45 o'cleck P.M. D.S.%7., at said Towm Hall,
at which all interested persons desiring to be heard were heard, including those ia
favor of, amnd those opposed to, the establishment of said proposed Sewer District
No. 17 and the construction thereim of such latersa. sewer system;
HOW, THEREFORE, upon the evidemce adduced at such public hearing be it
RESOLVED, BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE T0WN OF CLARKSTONN, IN THE COUNTY OF
ROCKLAND, NEW YOBK, AS FOLLOVWS:
Section 1. It is hereby determined that ,
(e) the motice of public hearing wes published and pested as required by law, and
is otherwise sufficieat; amd
(b) 81l the property and property owmers imcluded within the proposed Sewer
District No. 17 hereimsbove referred to im the recitals thereef are bemefited heredy;
(c) all the property amd property cwmers benofited are inmcluded within thelimits

- of said propossd Sewer District No, 17; asd

{4) it is in the public interest to establish said propesed sewer distriet #17.
Section 2. The establishment of said proposed Sewmr Pistriet #17 is heredy
including acquisition of the necessery lands and casements and said sewer district
situspe wholly outside of any imcorpersted village or city, and ahall be bounded
Section 3. The maximus smount proposed teo de expended for the constructionm of

— weetion stubs brought to the curbs, acquisition of aecessary lamd and rights ia land

snd original equipment, machinery end spperstus, is $1,173,000 which is plamned to

asgessaent, levy and collection of special sssdssments upon the seversl lots and
parcels of lend in said proposed Sewer District #1¥ which the Town Board shall deem

~ sspecislly benefited by said sewer system so much upon snd from cach as shall be in

Just proportion to the amount of bemefit which the improvement shall coafer upon

the same and the establishment snd collection of sewer reamts, pursusnt to the Towm

Law, tﬂpqvthnprmmuofmum”uum,mmamu:mmtioa.
Section 4. The Town Clerk of said Towm of Clarkstowm is heredy authorized and

directed within ten (10) dsys after the adoptiom of this reselutien, to file
certified copies thereof, in duplicate, in the office of the State Department of
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Audit and Control at Albany, New York, together with am application by said Town
Board, in duplicate, for permission to establish Sewer District No. 17 in the ‘
Town of Clarkstown, as herein described, pursusnt to the provisions of said Town
Law, and that such application shall be executed and verified by and in behalf of
said Town Board by the Supervisor of the Towm.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effeect thirty (30) days after its adoption,
unless there shall be filed with the Town Clerk a petition signed and ackmowledged
by the owners of taxable real property situate in the propeosea District, as showm
upon the latest completed assessment roll of said Towm, in mumber equal to at least
five percent of the total number of such owners, or by one hundved of such owners,
whichever is the lesser, protesting against this resclutiom ssd reguesting that the .
Datter be submitted to the owners of taxable real property situste in said proposed "
District at a referendum, in the manner provided by Tomm law.

On motion of Martin E. “olbrook, seconded by Joseph Velchmen, snd duly put to ®
8 vote on roll call, which resulted as follows:

AYES: mnp aw, Jr.

Peul F. Mundt
Jossph Welchman
NOES: HNone

pesolution entitled:

\,,m»tmasem.htm. sdopted April 27, 196A, spproviag
of proposed Bewer District No. 17, in said Towm and comstruction of
ion shall be subjeect Vo

amm,mm»mmmummwmmm
pursusnt to Smbdivision 6 of Section 30 of the Town Lew and in at least five (5)
ymumwmommmmsﬂvumm«cm. a notice whiech
sball set forth the date of adoption of said foregeing resolutiom and contain an
sbstract thereof concisely stating its purpose and effect.

Section 2, BSaid Notice shall be in the following form:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on April 27, 1964, the Towm Board of the Towm of
Clarkstown, in the County of Rockland, New York, adopted a resolution entitled:

"Resolution of theToun of Clarkstown, New York, sdopted April 27, 1964,
spproving the establishment of proposed sewer district Ne. 17 im said Towm and
construction of a8 lateral sewer system therein and providing that such resolution .
shall be subject to permissive referendum.”
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an abstract of such resolution, concisely stating the purpose and effect thereof,
being as follows:

PIRST: Reciting that the Town Board af the Town of Clarkstown, New York, has
heretofore duly caused the preparation of a general msp, plan and report relating
to the establishment of proposed Sewer District No. 17 in said Town, therein
described and for the construction of a lateral sewer system therein, consisting of
lateral sewers and sub-mains and sub-trunks tributary to the Nanmuet Sub-trunk and
Main Trunk and has duly appropriated a specific ameount to pay the cost thereof,
which map, plan and report have been duly filed im the Office of the Town Clerk,
of said Town of Clarkstown, for public imspection; that an order was adopted on
March 23, 1964, reciting a description of the boundaries of said proposed Sewer
District No. 17 in a manner sufficient to identify the lands included therein as
in a deed of conveyance, the improvements proposed, the maximum amount proposed
to be expended for such improvements, the propesed method of finamcing to be
employed, the fact that a map, plan and report deseridbing the same are on file in
the Town Clerk’s office for public inspection a,d specifying the time and place of
a public hearing to hear all persons interested in the subject thereof concerning

the same; that copies of such order have been duly published and poated; and that

-Mmuﬁmmmmmn. 17 are benefited theredy, (e)

~#31 property and property owners benefited are included within the limits of the
 proposed district and (4) that the
 interest;

THIRD: Purther resolving sand determiniang that the establishment of such pro-
Sewer District No. 17 be spprowed, that the preoposed latersl sewer systes shall
1 therein; DESIGNATING such district as Sewer District No. 17, in the
FOURTH: Resolving that the maximwm smount proposed to be expended for con~

ction of said latersl sewer system is $1,173,000 which is planned to be financed

by the issusnce of serisl bonds of said Tomm of Clarkstomn to finamce such cost and

nt, levy and collection of specisl assessasnts upon the several lots and

parcels of land in said Sewer District No. 17 which the Town Board shall dees
sspecially benefited by said latersl sewer district so much upom and from each as

shall be im just proportion to the amount of bemefit which the improvement shall
confer upon the same and the estsblishment and collection of sewer remts, pursuant

" to the Town Law, to pay the primcipal and interest on said bdonds and the costs of

operation, maintenance and repair.

FIFTH: Further resolving that the Toum Clerk shall, withinm 10 days after adop-
tion of this resolution, file certified copies in the office of the Department of
Audit and Control, together with an spplication by said Town Board for permission
to establish such District and that such spplication shall be executed by the

Supervisor; and



¥ 155 .

xm;mmmtamw, that all prope

SIXTH: Stating that this resolution shall take effect 30 days after adoption
unless within such period a petition shall be filed with the Town Clerk protesting
against this resolution and requesting that it be submitted to the owners of
taxable real property situate in said proposed sewer district No. 17 at a
referendum in the manner provided by the Town Law.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The adoption of the foregoimg resolution was seconded by Martin E. Holbrook
and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows:

e i o

sucpoen o
Joseph Welchman
NOES: HNone
The resolution was declared unsnimously adopted.
(158) Councilman Holbroock moved the following reselution:
RESOLVED, that decision on sone change spplication of Thomss E. Valsh (B~
to C-2) on property located on Lake Rosd and Herrison Avemuns, Congers, N.Y. e
resexrved,
of Maxwin Reaslty Corp.
In the matter of the petition farezxtension of Sewer District Ne. 12 to

- fovw York.

Amitmnm-mmmm-am«mmmu. uum
Town of Clarkstomn, sxcluding sny portion already in an existing district, having

nmm»mmm«w,xm,wwmr.n.umm
mammmammum stowm 8t 10 Meple Awe., New Gity, B.Y.,
wmmmmmwmumtmmm and

\'zmmmmwnmnmwmmm

public interest to grant im whole the relief sought, and it having been then and
3 it is heredy i
RED, that Sewer Distriet No. 12 of the Town of Clarkstown be extended ia

the said Town of Clarkstows, Rockland County, New York, to imclude lands in the

said Town of Clarkstown as follows:
All that certaim plot, piece or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the

.....Pown of Clarkstown, County of Rockland, State of New York, mere particularly
" bounded and described-as follows: -

BEGINNING at & point marked by a monument set at the intersectioa of the

meh hearing that the petition
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northerly line of Route 59 and the westerly line of the access road lands of the
New York State Thruway; running
THENCE (1) along the said northerly line of Route 59 morth 55°U8°'35" west 35176 ft.
" to a point; thence (2) north 7°30°'52" west 535.68 ft. to a point inthe southerly
line of lands of the New York State Thruway; themce (3) morth 82°19°08" east 213.30
ft. to a point; thence (4) south 37°14°'54" east 184.26 ft. to a point; themee (5)
south 7°30°'52" east 541.42 ft. to the point of place of BEGINNING.
,. Dated April 27, 1964
. Signed: Joseph Uw. m&
Paul F. Mundt Supervisor

Town Board signed Order estadlishing Sewer District No. awmlﬁopropm
of Rockland Motel Corp., Norma Breunstein amd Daniel Sokol.

A petition in this matter for the Establishment of Sewer District No. 25 of
the Town of Clarkstown, excluding any portioan slresdy in sn existing district,
heving been duly presented to the Town Board, and an Order having been duly adopted
by the Town Board on the 2nd day of April, 1964, for the hesring of all persons
interested in the matter on the 278 day of April, 1964, at 9:30 P.M. at the Board
Room of the Town Hall of the Town of Clarkstowm, at 10 Msple Avemue, New City,

_ u.x.,Mammwm.mmmmmmmmmmﬂm.
'  apd it heving besn duly resolved and determimed following such hearing thst the
- petition herein was sigued and scknowledged or prowed as reguired by law snd other-
dietrict were benefited thereby, that all preperty and property ownsrs benefited
public interest to grent in whole the relief sought and it having been then and
M further dnly resclved that the crestion of such district as proposed be
‘approved; it is hereby
~ GRBERED, that Sewer District No. 25 of the Toum of Clarkstows be established
43 the said Tows of Clarkstows, Rockland County, New York, to imclude lands in
the said Town of Clarkstown as follows:
ALL that certais plot, piece or parcel of land situate, lying amd being withia
the Town of Clarkstown, County of Rockland and State of New York, more particularly
 bounded snd described as follows:
BEGINNING ot & point on the northerly lime of Route 59 where the same is
intersected by the easterly line of the sccess roads lands of the New York State
F Thruwey Authority; running themce (1) along said easterly lime of the New York State
: ' Thruwey access rosd north 26°11'42" west 45.07 ft. to a point; themce (2) morth 4°00°
o 08" west 257.33 ft. to a point; themce (3) south 70°32'A2" east 39.0 ft to a point;
thence (4) morth 7°25°'52" west 229.84 ft. to a momument set im the said easterly
line of the New York State Thrumay access road; themos (5) morth 13°39°'30" east
250,05 £t to a point; thence (6) morth 40°57°01" esst 302.88 ft. to & point;
. thence (7) south 5°10'30" east 205.39 ft. to a point; themece (8) south 83°38'07"
west 11,05 ft. to & point; thence (9) south 4°06'10" west 337.81 ft. to a point;

CCC264
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thence (10) south 2°36' west 368.66 ft. to a point; thence (11) south 7°34'10" west
162.0 ft to a point in the northerly line of said Route 59; thence (120 along said
northerly line of Route 59 north 65°05°'50" west 146.86 ft. to a point; thence (13)
north 7°25'52" west 13.0 ft. to a point; thence (14) north 70°32'42" west 36.81 ft. to
a point or place of BEGINNING.
Dated: April 27, 1964
S/ Martin E. Holbrook, Councilmaa

Joseph Welchmam, Councilmam

Philip J. Frohling, Jr., Councilman

Stephen Danko, Coumcilmsn

Paul F, Mundt, Supervisor

Mrs. Traube, 153 Blauvelt Road, sppeared re dreinsge ecasement, stating that

eagsment from Lackawanna not obtained by Town as yet. Councilmsn Frohling informed

“her that Town Engineer has not yet received purmission from Lackmmamnes. they will be
.contacted again,

Mrs. David Warshaw appeared presenting poster on legislatios to protect home
buyers.. Supervisor Musdt imformed Mrs. Warshaw that Town may be sble to help under
Suburban Town Law,

(354) Councilmsn Frohling moved the following resolutios: =
RESOLVED, that an amount not to exceed $1500 be trensferred from Curreat Surplus-

General to Recreation Account-Parks & Playgrounds Account for the purpose of coastruction "

8Rd geeding of baseball field om I.B.E.W. grounds snd be it

PURTHER RESOLVED, that ths Town Attormey be instruoted to dyew wp & lease with the

I1.B.E.W. to the mutual satisfaction of both the Recrestion Commission and the I.B.E.W.
Seconded by Councilman Welchsan. A1l voted yes.

(155) Councilman Welchman moved the following resolutiom:

(B-1 ¢o M) with restrictive covenasts as follows:

Seconded by Councilmen Holbrook. All voted yes.
{156) Councilmsn Danko mowed the following resolutiom:
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstowm by resolution duly adopted
on the 9th dey of Merch, 1964, provided for a public hearing on the 13th day of
April, 1964, at 8:45 P.M. E.S.T. to consider the application of UNGAVA FARMS, INC.
to amend the Building Zone Ordinance of the Town of Clarkstown by redistricting the
property of said petitioner from sm RA-l to s R-1 district; and
WHEREAS, notice of said public hearing was duly published as required by law and
seid public hearing was duly held at the time and place specified in said notice;
¥OW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED, that the application be denied.
Seconded by Councilmam Holbrook. 411 voted yes.
Councilmen Holbrook moved the following resolutiom:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Tosm of Clarkstown by resolutios duly adepteﬂ
on the 9th day of March, 1964, provided for a public hearing on the 13th day of
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April, 1964, at 9:00 P.M. E.S.T., to consider the application of DAVIES FARM, INC.
to amend the Building Zone Ordinance of the Town of Clarkstown by redistricting the
property of said petitionmer from an R-1 district to a C-1 district; amd

WHEREAS, notice of said public hearing was duly published as required by law
and said public hearing was duly held at the time and place specified in said notice;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the application be denied.

Seconded by Councilman Frohling. All voted yes.
(158) Councilmsn Holbrook moved the following resolution:

WHEREAS, a written petitiom, dated September 30th, 1963, was duly filed with this
poard requesting the permanent improvement of that portiom of the highway or right-of-way in
this town known as Huested Lane, at West Nyack, Town of Clarkstown, Rockland County,

New York, from Germonds Road mortherly to the northerly line of lands of Maher on the
east and Cullinane on the west, by the permanent paving thereof in the manner hereinafter
determined upon by the board, and ‘

WHEREAS, said petition was duly signed by owners of real estate owning real estate
to the extent of at least one-half of the entire frontage or bounds on both sides of that
portion of such highway or right-of-way situate between the points aforesaid and also
signed by resident owners owning not less than ome~-half of the frontege ocwned by
resident owners resbding in or aleng the portiom of such highwey or right-of-way situate
between such points, and

WHEREAS, the said petition was duly ackmowledged or proved as to each signer in the
saps manner as required of a deed to be recorded, and

WHEREAS, at s meeting of said town board duly called and held om Mareh 9, 1964, an order
was duly adopted by it and entered in its mimutes, reciting the filing of such petition,
the improvesent proposed and the maxisum smount to be expended for the improvement as
sbated in such petition to wit, the sum of $25,000.00 and specifyiag that the said board
would mest to consider the petition and to hesr all persons interested in the sudject
thereof concerning the same, st the Towm Hall, 10 Msple Ave., Bew City, New York, in said

Sown on the 13th day of April, 1964, at 9:15 P.M., Eastern Standard Time; and

. postsd as reguired by law, to wit, a duly certified copy thereof was published in the
"0ounty Citisen”, the official paper of this towm, on April 1, 1964, and copies of

such order posted on April 1, 1964, comnspicuously im six public places within the district,
to wit, at Poles numbered 1, 3, 5, 6, and 7 on Huested Lame, Vest Nysek, New York, and on
& bulletin board of the Town of Clarkstown at 10 Maple Ave., New City, N.Y.; and

'WHEREAS, ehesring wes duly held by this town board at the place snd on the date
snd time hereinbefore mentioned, amd at such time and place the toun board did duly comsider
the said petision and hear all persons interested,

- .JOM, THEREFORE, after such hesring and upon the evidence givem thereat and pursuant
to the provisions of Section 200 of the Town Law of the State of New York, it is hereby

. RESOLVED, that this board does hereby determinme that it is im the public interest to
mske the improvement petitiomed for, to wit, to permanently pave that portion of said
highwey or right-of-way running northerly from Germonds Rosd to the northerly line of
lands of Maher on the east and Cullinsne on the west, the said psvemeat to be of a width



of 24 ft, extending along the entire length od the portion of said highway or right-
of-way as hereinbefore described, said paving to be in accordance with the applicable
specifications of the Town of Clarkstown; and it is further

RESOLVED, that the appropriate officers of the Town of Clarkstown by and with
the assistance of the engineer and attornmey heretofore appointed, maske spplicationm,
pursuant to Section 171 of the Highway Law, to the Superintendemt of Public Works
of the State of New York for laying out said proposed town highway for s width of

less than three rods, to wit, 30 feet, and upom such approval of the Superintendeat of
Public Works of the State of New York, pursusnt to said Section 171 of the Highwey Law,

and it is further
RESOLVED, that JACK D. BOSWELL, as engineer, shall prepare definite plans and
specifications to mske a careful estimate of the expense, and with the assistance of

EDWARD G. ROEPE, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, 60 Meple Ave., New City, N.Y. who is hereby employed

for such purpose, shall prepare a proposed contrect for the execution of the work;
#and that such plans and specificatioms, estimate and proposed contrect shall be
presented to this board as soon as reasonadbly possible.

Seconded by Coumcilman Welchman. All voted yes.

Richard Narducci was to sppesr on bdebalf of residents of Nanuet re Swimming Peel
Ordinence, Supervisor Mundt informed assemblage that a meeting will be held in the
Supervisor's Office on Wednesday evening, (29th) with pecple imterested, who thimk 1t
mmamw to try to resolwe the guestion

quymwm.mmm»mwm“ Bireln

Asa Lane in Napuet M

A1l voted yes.

. O | sting Town Beard to consider the adephbin of & chavgs
]MMMMMMWQMMQ&MW&MM@QM
;,‘,Q,,.MMﬂMMMIMMWMMUﬂ.MuI@t!*

mmwmmmzawmmummm«m He

w331 write Plemning Board also.
.. RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby suthorise payment to Nussbaumer, Clarke &

Velsy for the following Sanitary Sewer Design Review which was ordered through the
Town Enginesr’s office:

le No. 14 MNiddlesex Heights ~ New City
File Ha. mmu}m.m 14 Sorkin

mlig -

$35.00

apd be it

4
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FURTHER RESOLVED, that the above be charged to Town Engineer-Sanitary Sewer
Review Accoumt.
Seconded by Councilmsn Danko. All voted yes.
Re payment of $8200 and $4225 to Nussbaumer, Clarke & Velsy - Nanuet Laterals;
. Town Attorney to look into. Hold.
Councilman Danko moved the following resolution:
(161) RESOLVED, that resolution adopted 3/9/64 appointing Amn Pagliuca to position of
Clerk-Typist at salary of $3200 in Town Clerk's office is hereby rescinded.
Seconded by Councilman Frohling. All voted yes.
. (162) Councilman Welchman moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that resolutiom sdopted 3/9/6A appointing provisionally Jean Kolsted
to the position of Typist in Building Inspector‘'s Office is hereby rescinded.
Seconded by Councilmen Frohling. All voted yes.
(163) Councilman Frohling moved the following resolutionm:

RESOLVED, that the supervisor be authorised to execute the necessary Civil Service
fora for the provisional sppointment, pending examination, of Jean M. Kolsted of 210
So, Conger Ave., Congers, N.Y., to the position of Typist at a salary of $3200 per
annum, effective April 27, 1964,

Beconded by Coumcilmsn Holbrook. All voted yes.
(164) Councilmsn Welchmsn mowed the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be suthorised to exmscute the necessary Civil Service
form for the provisional sppointment, pending examination, of Ann Pagliueca, 22 Adele Rd.,
West Nyack, N.Y., to the position of typist st a salary of $3200 per annum offective
dpril 27, 1964,

 {165) Counciimsn Danko moved the follswing resoluti.
* BOND ANPICIPATION NOTE RESOLUTION OF THE TOMN OF /S, NEV YORK, ADOPTED
APRIL 27, 1964, AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $10,000 BOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE SALE
OF SERIAL BONDS HERETOFORE AUTHORIZED 70 BE ISSUED POR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SEWER
SYSTEM IN NEW CITY SEWER DISTRICT (SEWER DISTRICT NO. 10) OF SAID TOWN,
RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstowm in theCounty of Rockland,

CCC264

-4 Hew York, ss follows:
Section 1., Bond Anticipation Notes of the Town of Clarkstown in the County of
~ Rockland, Wew York, in the primncipal amount of $10,000 are hereby authorised to be
' issued at one time or from time to time, as funds are required, pursusat to the pro-

visions of the Local Jimance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws
of the State of New York, for the specific object or purpose as more fully described
in the resolution, entitled: "Bond Resolution of the Towmn of Clarkstown, New York,

i ted Sept. 25, 1961, suthorising the construction of a sewer system in New City
? mr Digf,fgigt oi the Town of Clarkstowm, stating the estimated maximum cost of
| $526,260 appropriating said smount therefor and suthorising the issusmce of $526.260

serial bonds of said Town to finasnce the appropriation”. .
duly adopted by the Town Bosrd on the date therein referred to. Sald notes are to be
issued in anticipation of the sale of serial bonds of said Town. A bond anticipation
note in the principal smount of $12,500 has been issued and is presently outstanding
' in anticipation of the sale of gd. bonds, and the Notes heredby authorized are not

renewal notes. The maturity °MW suthorized shall mot exceed one year from the
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date of the Notes and said Notes may be remewed pursuant to the provisions of said
Local Law. Said Notes are to be issued for an assessable improvement.

Section2, BSubject to the provisions of this resolution and of the Local Pinance
Law, and pursuant to Sec. 50.00 and 56.00 to 60.00 of said Law, the power to prescribe
the terms, forms and conteats as to the sale and issuance of the bond anticipation
notes authorized by this resolutiom are hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief
fiscal officer of the Town.

Section 3., Said Notes shall be executed in the ﬂtfth Town by the Supervisor

and the corporate seal of said Town shall be affixed thereto and attested by the Town
Clerk.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Coumcilman Holbrook
8nd duly put to a vote on roll call which resulted as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Mundt, Holbrook, Frohling.
NOES: HNone

The resolution was declared unsmimously adepted.
(166) Councilmsn Holbrook moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that pursusat to request of the Supervisor and recommendation of the
Sersonnel Officer, the position of Seamior Stenegrapher im the Office of the Superviser
be and it is hereby created, '

{(167) OCouncilmsn Holbrook moved the follewing reselution:

of the Supsrvisor, with spprowval of the Civil Service Commission, and
&mm dated March 27, 1964, mmmmMnmmzezut
or failures to respond to reduce the list to less than three nanes,
» THEREPORE, BE IT

RESOILVED, that Camelia Gromack be and she is bheredy appointed to said position
hmmgﬁum. provisionally, pending result of Civil Sexrvice Examination

Amwm, and

mmmmmmmmmauxm»rm
for the provisional sppointment, pemding exsminatiom result, of said Camelia Gromack
44 Smith Styeet, Nanmnet, New York, to the position of Semior Stemographer at a saslary
of $4218.00 per snnum effectiwe April 27, 1964,

Seconded by Councilman Frohliag. All voted yes.
{168) Coumcilmsn Holbrook moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that Psbn Philip Moody be and he is hereby sppointed to the positios
of Data Processiang Menager, in the Dats Processing O0ffice, with the understending
that he will establish his residence within the Town of Clarkstowa in the near
future, and

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be suthorised to execute the necessary Civil
Service Form for the permsnent sppointment of Johm Fhilip Moody, 118 High Mountain
Road, Skyline Lakes, Ringwood, New Jersey, to the position of Data Processing
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Manager at a salary of $6800 per annum effective April 27, 1964,

Seconded by Councilman Welchman.

On roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Holbrook, Frohling, Welchman, Mundt.
ABSTENTION: Councilman Danko

(169) Councilman Holbrook moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and he is hereby authorized to transfer froam
the account CURRENT SURPLUS-GENERAL to DATA PROCESSING-MANAGER SALARY the amount of
$700.00.

Seconded by Councilmsn Frohling.
On roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Holbrook, Frohling, Welchman, Mundt.
ABSTENTION: Councilman Danko.

(170) Councilman Holbrook moved the followimg resolutiom:

WHEREAS, the resigmation of Willism A, Meyer, as Building Iamspector III for the
Town of Clarkstown Building and Zoning Department, effective Marech 31, 1964, has
been filed, now therefore be it

resolved, thau James A. Koestler he and he is heredby appoisted to said positioam
in the Building and Zoning Department, provisionally pending exsminstion, and

NOW, THEREFPORE, BE IT FUK

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be authorised to execute the necessary Civil

Service form for the provisional sppointment pending examination of said James A.

Eoestler, 167 Strewtown Road, New City, New York, to the position of Building Iaspector
III at a salary of $5000 per amnum effective May 4, 1964,
{171) Coumcilman Frohling moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that Herman N, Bergmen, 7 Parkwey Drive, New City, K.Y. is heredy
pinted to serve on the Traffic Advisory Committes effective immedistely, to serve

. mm mmumm.
Seconded by Councilmsn Holbrook. All voted yes.

Be Route 59 Traffic Study, a meeting will bs held at 6:30 P.M. on 5/18/6A,

mm,ammm.mnm.mmuwmmmumn

e at 2 place to be specified by the Supervisor.

RESOLVED, thet Edw. C. Palmenberg is heredy authorised to employ 2 eamgineering

sssistants for the summer months; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Engineer is heredby suthorised to also empdoy
two (2) lsborers during the susmer months of 1964 for the operating sewer districts.
Seconded by Councilman Welchman. All voted yes.

(173) Councilmen Danko moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that the application of Harry Shapire for s chsnge of soning from a R-1
and RA-1 district on property located om north and south sides of Norfolk Avenue,
Congers, New York, to R-1l be referred to the Plamning Board for report pursuant to the
provisions of 8,51, 8.52 and 8,522 of the Clarkstowm Building Zonme Ordinance.
Seconded by Councilman Welchmanmn, All voted yes.



(174) Councilman Danko moved the following resolution: .

RESOLVED, that the application of Benjamin Castro for a change of soning from
8 R-0 district to a C~1 district on property located on west side of Route 304,

Bardonia, New York, be referred to the Planning Board for report pursuant to the
provisions of 8.51, 8.52 and 8.522 of the Clarkstown Building Zone Ordimance, and

also to the Rockland County Planning Board pursusat to Seectioms 239L and 239M of .
the General Municipal Law.

Seconded by Councilmen Welchman. All voted yes.

(175) Councilman Danko moved the following resolutionm:

RESOLVED, that the application of JOHN W. ORANGE, MARY A. ORANGE & HELEN C. ,
ORANGE for a change of soning from a RO district to a C-2 distriet oa property .
located on east side of Route 304, Bardonia, New York, be referred to the Planmning
Board for report pursusnt to the provisions of 8.51, 8.52 M 8.522 of the Clarkstowm .
Building Zone Ordinance, and also to the Rockland Coumty Plamning Board pursuant to
Sections 239L and 239M of the General Mumicipal lLaw.

Seconded by Councilmen Welchman. All voted yes.
(176) Councilmsn Welchman moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorised pagment to Bussbaumer, Clarke &
Velzy for the following Samitary Sewer Design Review which was ordered through the
Town Engineer's Office:

File Neo, 23

Villism A. Yode, Engineer $25.00

and be it .

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the abowe de charged to Towm Enginesr-Sanitary Sewer
Beview Account.
jonded dy Councilmen Danko. . All voted yes.
xwm Oouncilman Holbrook moved the follewing reseolution:
WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Clazkstowm on Jamuaxry 13, 196A, passed a
Town of Clar , offective Pebruary 1, 1964, st an smmusl sslary of 97,000 to be

paid out of surplus or contingent fumds of the Town of Clarkstowm the Town to be re-
. imbursed for the payment of said salary from the latersl sswer districts to be

WHEREAS, George S. Gerber of Valley Cottage, New York, was theredy appointed to
tmmwim»otman Assistant, effective Pebruary 1, 1964, to sexve
;rumpmummm,mmawm»mmwmmamunm

of competitive civil service exsmimstion, and

WHEREAS, it has been determimed that the said Administrative Assistant is per-
forming sdministrative duties in the office of the Supervisor of the Town of Clarkstows
which are in addition to the Clarkstown Sewer Progrem and such duties performed com-
stitute ome half of the work schedule of the said Administrative Assistamt,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the resolution of theTown Board of the Towm of Clarkstowm of
Jenuary 13, 1964, is smended to stipulate that ome half of the anmmal salary of the
$7000, to wit, $3500 be paid out of surplus or comtingest fumds of the Town of ®
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Clarkstown, and the remaining one half of said anmual salary, to wit $3500 to be

paid out of surplus or contingent funds of theTown of Clarkstowm and the Town to be

reimbursed for payment of said $3500 from lateral sewer districts te be created.
Seconded by Councilmsn Frohling. All voted yes.
(178) Councilman Frohling moved the following resolution:

WHEREAS, actions were brought by Shabram Realty, Inc. against Leanard Schwall,

Assessor, and the Board of Rewiew of the Town of Clarkstown, Rookland County, N.Y.
Index No. 1921/1963, and Narber Associates against George Hall, Assessor of the

Town of Clarkstown, and Town of Clarkstown, New York, Imdex No. 1978/1963 to review

the actions of the respondents in assessing for the purpose of taxatiom for the
year 1959, certain real property owned by Shabram Realty, Inc. and for the year
1963 certain real property owned by Nerbar Associates, and |

WHEREAS, proceedings in these actions have tskem place in the Supreme Court
of the State of New York, and

WHEREAS, after due consultation and deliberation betweea the attormeys for the

petitioners and the Town of Clarkstown, it is propoaed thet the within actioms
should be settled upon the follewing tegyms and comditiomns:

{13 Without costs to either party;

2. Mmmtmmmwmzwmwmmm

(3)mmu;?mwmumm#mAmm&nh
a:m,mmmmar +000,00 and a total assessment of

mmuwwwmmetmm

f b m, .

mm.mmnmaum,mmsmumumma
Clarkstown, and Psul Bailey, Assessor of the Towm ef Clarkstown, have recommended

_ top the Town Board thet the within actions be settled pursusnt to the aforessid
- terms and conditioms,

] NED, that the aforesaid actions be settled upon the herein stated terms
and conditions snd thet Murrsy Norman Jacobson, Deputy Town Attormey, of the Towm

conditions, and be it

RTHER RESOLVED, that Paul F. .undt, Supervisor of the Town of Clarkstown,
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is hereby designated to apply for aa order approving the settlement of these actioms.

Seconded by Councilman Velchman,.
On roll call the vote was as follows:

AYES: Messrs. Holbroeck, Frohling, Welchmam, Mundt.
ABSTENTION: Councilsan Danko

(179) Councilman FProhling moved the following »esolutiom:

RESOLVED, that Oramge & Rockland Utilities are hereby authorised to replace
old series street lighting fixtures with sutomatic equipment om poles #239 and 241
located on Route 9W, Congers, N.Y.
Seconded by Councilman Holbrook All voted yes.



(180) Councilman Frohling moved the following resolution: ‘

RESOLVED, that Orange & Rockland Utilities, Inc. are hereby authorized to replace
old series street lights on pole 2% College Avenue, Nanuet, with new automatic type fixture.
Seconded by Councilman Holbrook. All voted yes.

(181) Councilman Frohling moved the following resolution: ‘

RESOLVED, that Orange & Rockland Utilities, Inc. are hereby authorised to .
install one 1000 lu, street light on pole #13, Freedman Ave., Nanuet, N.Y. at annual |
cost of $30,36.

Seconded by Councilmam Holbrook. 4All voted yes.
(182) Councilmen Frohling moved the following resolutiom: ~

In the matter of the petition for EXTENSION OF NANUET LIGHT DISTRICT TO INCLUDE l
BRENTWOOD PABK, in the Town of Clarkstown, Rockland County, New York.

A petition in this matter for the extemsion of the Nemuet Iight District of the
Town of Clarkstown, excluding smy portion slresdy in an existing district, having
been duly presented to the Town Board, and am Order having beem duly adopted by the
Town Board on the 14 day of August, 1961, for the hearing of all persons intdrested in
the metter on the 11 day of September, 1961, st 9:45 PM EDS Time at the Board Room of
the Town Hall of the Town of Clarkstows, at 10 Maple Ave., New Cit , N.Y. and a heayping
by said Board having been held at such time snd place, and it having been duly
resolved and determined follewing such hesrimg that the petitiom herein was signed and
mammpmuwwmmmmm. that all the pre~

mm»Mmmmmmm included within the limits of
pesed district, and thet it was in the pudlic iaterest to gramt in whole

mmwﬁ,mwmmmmm further duly reselved that the
ation of such extemsion as proposed be approwed, it is heredy

mmcm mm,»mmmummm

) &8 follows:

on dugust 10, 1960, in Book 62 of Maps at Page 5 as Map #2795. '
Dated: Sept. 25, 1961 .
{183) Coumcilman Frohling moved the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that Mrs. Josephine Robinsom, Van Houtem Fields, West Nysck, N.Y., de
appointed as typist in the office of the Tomm Attorsey, for the purpese of typiag Town
of Clarkstown Fire Code for the week commemcing April 27, 1964, at s salary of $1.80
per hour,

Seconded by Coumcilman Holbrook, All voted yes.
(184) Councilman Frohling moved the following resolutiom:
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CURRENT SURPLUS-GENERAL to TOWN ATTORNEY EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION ACCOUNT the amount
$64.75.
Seconded by Councilman Holbrook. All voted yes.

Town Board noted resignation from Audrey A. MacDonnell from positiom of School
Crossing Guard, Valley Cottage.

(185) Councilman Holbrook moved the following resolutiom:

WHEREAS, Yeshiva & Mesifta Ch'Sma Sofer Orpham Childrem Memorial Home has .
petitioned the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstowm that the Building Zone Ordinanmce
of the said Town be amemded by redistricting property of the said petitioner described
from an RA-1l district to an RO district;

BE IT RESOLVED, that a public hearing pursuant to Sectioms 264 and 265 of the
Town Law be had at the Board Room of the Town Hall of the Towmn of Clarkstowm, at
10 Maple Avemue, New City, Rocklamd Coumty, New York, in the said Town of Clarkstown,
on the 1llth day of May, 1964, at 8:15 P.M. D.S.T7. relative to such amendment; and it
is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Attormey prepare notice of such statutory
hearing and that the Town Clerk cause the sape to be pubdblished in the Jourmasl-NHews
& paper of gensral circulatioa in the Town of Clarkstown, as aforesaid and file

proof thereof in the office of the said Clexk,
© Seconded by Councilmsn Velchman., All voted yes.

(186) Coumcilmen Danko moved the follewing resolutiom:
! X (CONGERS) the smount of $10,000.
All voted yes.

mm», that James Summers, Comgers, l.!.ummumw:lm&w

* Congers Square at a salary of $1.50 per hour commencing May lst, 1964, through
~ Optober 31, 1964,

ded by Coumcilmsn Frohling, All voted yes.

| g 'ﬁ”? Councilman Danko mowed the following resolutioa:

RESOIVED, that Robert F. Orth, 9 Grend Street, New City, N.Y. is heredy

‘appointed ss & member of the Architectural Advisory Board effective immediately, to

Town Board noted receipt of Consolidated Momthly Report from Police Department
for mopth of March, 1964; and Trisl Balance dated Maxch 31, 1964. Filed on Town
Clerk's Office.

On presolution by Coumcilmsn Frohling, seconded by Councilman Welchman and
unanimously adopted, Town Board meeting was adjourned.

Bigned,




